
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Sent: 3/22/2011 3:23:10 PM 
To: Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, Athena 

(ABesa@semprautilities.com); Don Arambula/SCE/EIX (Don.Arambula@sce.com) 
Cc: Hardy, Katherine (katherine.hardy@cpuc.ca.gov); Fogel, Cathleen A. 

(cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); Haramati, Mikhail (mikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Sarvate. Sarita (sarita.sarvate@cpuc.ca.gov); 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Updates on ED staffing, and request for (1) IOU updates to ED-IOU SW EE 

Program Lead "Roster" and (2) IOU contacts to discuss a multi-family EE/LIEE 
pilot program proposal 

Simon, 

Here are our leads per your request: 

MFEER 

Redacted 

Whole House 

Redacted 

Lighting Market Transformation 

Redacted 
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Redacted 

Thanks, 

Shilpa 

415-973-3186 

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:47 PM 
To: Don Arambula/SCE/EIX; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Besa, Athena 
Cc: Sarvate, Sarita; Fogei, Cathleen A.; Haramati, Mikhail; Hardy, Katherine 
Subject: Updates on ED staffing, and request for (1) IOU updates to ED-IOU SW EE Program Lead 
"Roster" and (2) IOU contacts to discuss a multi-family EE/LIEE pilot program proposal 

Hi All, 

I have a some information to share and two requests. 

First, I wanted to let you know about several ED staffing updates with regard to the SW EE program 
leads. They include: 

• Advanced Lighting, Basic Lighting, Lighting Market Transformation - Mikhail Haramati 
• HVAC - Simon Baker (interim until Anne Pre mo's replacement is hired) 
• Finance - Simon Baker (Interim until Jennifer Finnigan returns from maternity leave) 
• Industrial and Ag - Kay Hardy (Interim until Jennifer Finnigan returns from maternity leave) 

Second, can the lOUs please update and return the ED-IOU SW EE Program Lead "Roster"? A few 
items that need attention, e.g.: 

MFEER - Missing, needs contacts 
PG&E lighting lead - Who has replacecfRedacted 
Anything else? 

Finally, an immediate request: Sarita Sarvate (Supervisor, LIEE) is looking for a list MFEER IOU 
program leads. Can you reply all with that information asap. Sarita wants to set up a meeting with IOU 
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L1EE and EE program folks (e.g., whole-house, MFEER) to discuss an Energy Division proposal for a 
multi-family EE/LIEE pilot program for inclusion in the lOUs' upcoming LIEE application. Thanks! 

Best, 

Simon Eilif Baker 

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning 

Climate Strategies Branch 

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division 

seb@cpuc.ca.gov 

415-703-5649 

From: Baker, Simon 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:22 PM 
To: Don Arambula/SCE/EIX; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 'Besa. Athena': 'Jacnuelvn.Tran@sce.com'; 
'Richard.Greenburg@sce.com'; 'Vyreak.Ly@sce.com';|Redacted 

'MAJensen@semprautilities.com'; 'Dwiggins@semprautilities.com' 
Cc: Haramati, Mikhail; Fogel, Cathleen A.; Cammarata, Jordana 
Subject: Energy Division Assigned Lead for Basic Lighting and Advanced Lighting - Mikhail Haramati 

Hi All, 

You may have laready heard, but I just wante to formally announce that Mikhail Haramti is now the 
now Energy Division's residential lighting programs lead, including both Basic Lighting and Advanced 
Lighting programs (Cathy had been the de-facto lead). Mikhail continues to be the lead on Lighting 
Market Transformation (LMT) program, as well. She is not the lead on commercial lighting programs; 
those are still being lead by Jordana Cammarata. Jordana and Mikhail will be working closely together 
on cross-cutting lighting issues, including LMT. 

Best, 

Simon Eilif Baker 

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning 
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Climate Strategies Branch 

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division 

seb@cpuc.ca.gov 

415-703-5649 
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